



Julien CHATELAIN

UI Designer & Front-End Developer

I'm a **UI Designer** with a background in **front-end development** crafting and building great user experiences for 12+ years. I've worked on projects in different spaces (education, enterprise communication, HR) and for different types of products (marketplace, SaaS, marketing website). I strive to design **simple, consistent and engaging** products and experiences that people can understand and use easily and implement them to **pixel-perfectness**.

I'm looking to join a **remote team** of passionate people to build delightful user-centric products while **challenging myself and keep growing as a product designer**.

Experience

UI/UX Designer & Front Office Developer at Andjaro [↗](#)

Dec. 2016 to Oct. 2020 - Paris, France

Andjaro is a real-time workforce optimization platform that allows the mapping, reallocation and load balancing of internal workforce for large organizations.

- Designed the web and mobile applications
- Created and managed the design system
- Created questionnaires and interviewed users to gather feedback
- Designed and developed the first two versions of the corporate website
- Developed the last two versions of the corporate website
- Contributed to the front-end development of the web app

Software Engineer at Fuze [↗](#)

Oct. 2015 to Oct. 2016 - San Francisco, USA

Fuze is the leading cloud communications platform for the enterprise.

- Created the UI Kit and Style Guide for Fuze Out of Meeting
- Redesigned of profile and settings pages
- Worked on the front-end development of the Out of Meeting web app

Web Designer at Fuze [↗](#)

Jun. 2015 to Oct. 2015 - Paris, France

- Redesigned several screens for the Fuze App
- Designed a cross-spaces search for Fuze Spaces
- Worked on the front-end development of Fuze Spaces

UI/UX Designer & Developer at HexaTraining Technologies

Mar. 2008 to Jun. 2015 - Paris, France

LiveMinutes was a real-time collaboration platform, including project management, document editing, and web-conferencing.

- Designed and developed the corporate website
- Designed several features of the web app
- Worked on the front-end development of the web app

Blueteach was a marketplace allowing teachers and learners to meet online in live lessons. Blueteach Pro was a SaaS solution allowing experts to set up their own online service store in minutes and sell their live sessions.

- Designed several pages and developed both corporate websites
- Worked on the front-end development of the web apps

Contact

✉ julienp.chatelain@gmail.com

in [/in/julienchatelain](https://www.linkedin.com/in/julienchatelain)

✉ [jchatelain](https://www.github.com/jchatelain)

🌐 [julienchatelain.com](https://www.julienchatelain.com)

Skills

Design

Mobile and Web Design

Design System

Wireframing

Prototyping

Graphic Design

Web Development

HTML5, CSS3

JavaScript, jQuery

Bootstrap, Foundation

WordPress

PHP

Tools

Sketch

InVision

Figma

zeroheight

Whimsical

Photoshop

Illustrator

Teacheo was the first online tutoring marketplace in France matching tutors and students for real-time tutoring sessions.

- Designed several pages and developed the corporate website
- Worked on the front-end development of the web app

Graphic / Web Designer Freelance

Apr. 2006 to Apr. 2008 – Angers, France

- Created an online shop to sell original design t-shirts
- Designed business cards and logos
- Designed and developed WordPress blogs

Education

Professional Contract in Webdesign

Mar. 2008 to Mar. 2009 – F2i Vincennes, France

Bachelor Degree in Multimedia Design and Development

Jan. 2003 to Dec. 2003 – ECRAN Bordeaux, France

2-Year Technical Degree in Multimedia and Web Technologies

Sep. 2000 to Jun. 2002 – IUT SRC Laval, France

Volunteer Experience

Communication Committee

2006 to 2008 – Saint Sylvain d'Anjou City Hall, France

- Correction (spelling, layout) of monthly and annual printed newsletters